
Crthobaben (Tue, 14 Aug at 5:10 PM) 

to : pdc@pdc.wa.gov 
Good Evening Tabatha, 
These expenses were filed as expenditures and recorded in ORCA in a timely fashion per our C-4 report. 
"CHRISTOPHER THOBABEN (THOBC  685): Your C4 for the period 05-18-2018 - 05-31-2018 was successfully 
transmitted on Tue Jul 10 23:04:18 PDT 2018 with confirmation # 100843431"   
 
Also, our signs are exempt from identifying sponsors so I don't believe that is a valid complaint either:  
"Yard signs no bigger than 8' x 4', clothing such as T-shirts, and bumper stickers no bigger than 4" x 15" are 

except from the sponsor requirements. "   
 
I am not sure of how to respond to the accusations if they are not actually accurate. 
 
Very Respectfully, 
Chris R. Thobaben 
217-506-2749 

 

Crthobaben (Wed, 15 Aug at 1:26 PM) 

to : pdc@pdc.wa.gov 
Tabatha, 
I realized my error on the C-4 report.  I only had selected unknown ballot and not general election so I missed 
the end of July C-4 date.  I have submitted a late report.  What should I do to address the complaint on the 
expenditures as being valid but amended?   
The other complain is not valid. 
 
Very Respectfully, 
Chris R. Thobaben 
217-506-2749 
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